
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Attorney General 

5/4/2011 1:30:04 PM 
RE: Just between us 

DP 

, 	 -.. 
I'm going to meet with him in a little bit. His name is on some docs that were just released by Issa/Grassley, 1 	DP 	i 

i i 	DP 	i. But until now 	name was literally never mentioned except as an aside in one story weeks ago 	ifiii- 	i i i._. 	 i 
i 	 DP 	

i i i 	 i 

From: L Attorney General 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 1:27 PM 
To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO) 
Subject: FW: Just between us 

From: Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 1:25 PM 
To: 	Attorney General 
Subject: RE: Just between us 

From: 1 	 Attorney General 	 i i 
Sent: Wednesday:May WWII I .:23-PM 
To: Breuer, Lanny A. 
Subject: RE: Just between us 

op 
From: Breuer, Lanny A. (CRM) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 04,2011 1:21 PM 
To: 	Attorney General 
Subject: Just between us 

i 	 DP 	 1I'm not the ATE Director.1 	 DP 	
, 
:  I never duck from i 

	

	 : 	 , 
pressure. I will support you and this Department always. I 

Lanny A. Breuer 
Assistant Attorney General 
Criminal Division 
US. Department of Justice 
(202) 514-7200 

DP 

op 
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